L o AMAI." WL DVU LI wARNILAUYS ) AN INE CUVKIL U UDLIVERAL JEIDIUIND
COUNTY OF Anderson : "
STATE Vs, ) INDICTMENT/CASEH: 204650400548
s Derek Colt Stansefl )y AW _2013A0410202087
: ) Date of Offense:  _12/9/2013
Race: w  Sex M Age: _ 20y SC.Code § :_l6:03-0600(D)1)
DOB: SS#:. ) CDR Code #: 3413 r
Address: :
City,State,Zip: g o . 0
DL¥ . SID#:  _SC01991768 ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yebl:l No[[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[ s !"_‘
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTEDOF or QPLEADS .Hﬁ'
TO: Assault / Assault & Battery 2nd depree LTS
in violationof § 16-03-0600(D)(1) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3413 43 ‘5;2
X NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT []JSERIOUS [OMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-2545 e

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, [Jlesser [ncluded Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment (o Grand Jury.

The plea is: Without Negotiations.or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence,

(dcfcndanl‘a nitials)

¢ Reg v the State.

100692 )/
SC Bar# Defendant Atorney for Defendant SC Bar#
ORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [| County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of §  days/months r [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of ~—E>+  days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended E rob;tion for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

obation, which are incorporated by reference.
% CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: H o SUg
he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calclilated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
IRESTITUTION: [ Deterred || Det. Wauives learing [(Jordered  pTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
[ Set by SCOPPPS Attend Voc, Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § l Ll [®) pmis.of$ ______ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 s . :
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ th'——'_ D i e T
§ 56-1-286 (DUL Breath Test) $25 % e
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 30 00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50
§ 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge)
3% 1o County (if paid in installm

§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

CRe10] during probat
. uring probation. :
- A g :

TOTAL
Presiding Judge

Clerk of Co W 74 Judge Code: ___Z-_'}_J
Court chortcr / Sentence Date: & v S ?

SCCA/217(03/2011)
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STALIL U DUUIN LARKULAYA

) LV INLECUUKL U GENEKAL BEMIUND
COUNTY OF Anderson )
STATE e, ; INDICTMENT/CASES: _ ZOI4 630400549
o Dewsk Cok Sewel ) A/WH _2013A0410202088
g )  Date of Offense: _12/9/2013
Race:  w Sex: M Age: 20 ) S.C.Code § :_16-09-0320(B)
DOB: - Ss&! ) CDR Code # 0256
Address: - )
U el ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID#  SC01991768 )
*CDL Yesl'_-] No[J] CMV Yes[] No[[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTED OF or
TO: Resisting / Assault, beat, or wound police officer serving process or while resisting arrest
in violaton of § 16-09-0320(B) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0256 &
NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOSTSERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-2545 3 ¢
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) '.,\,
The charge is: [ As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [ Detendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea Without Nggotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, eca ' the State.
: : 100692 A o 299 1
SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
FORE, the Defendant is commited to the [@-State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 38 days/months@r [] under the Youthful Offender Act feLto exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of 22 onths/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
moz:h@d subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
pro which are incorporated by reference. W e b‘/ 74 A
[J SONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served purs to S. C € § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applicd

by the State Department of Corrections.
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglstry of Chil Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transpart,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
CIRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Wuives Heariug [ Ordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [~ '
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing E/
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)X1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 m pmts. of $ beginning
SR AR R Burchacse) g $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUIL Assessment) $12 [ Olhr_
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ . '
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S . O D
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 Sg % ééi )
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BU Breath Test Fee) $50 §
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Asscssment) $40/ca  § E/Appointed PD or appointed other counscl,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA. Surchargc) $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in m:.tallment $ during probation.
TOTAL $ O %’ A.-
7{] Presiding Jud I ey 5
Clerk of Co * Judge Code:
Court Reporter: ~ / Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

€68/28 39vd S1.pB92pS8 6B:PT PIBZ/P1/80



SIAIL Ur DUU LN LAKULINA ) IN IHE LUUK] UF GENEKAL SESSIUNS

COUNTY-OF Anderson g ;

STATE Vs, | INDICTMENT/CASE#: 20480400 550

= Detsk Calt Stwnesll ) A/W# _2013A0410202089

ARA: ) Dutcof Offense: _12/9/2013

Race: _Sex: M _ Age: 20 ) S.C.Code § :_44-53-0375(A)

DOB: SS#:. )  CDRCode#: _ 3009

Address: )

M : \ ) SENTENCE SH

DL#: SID# _SC01991768 ) T

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMYV Yes[] No[[| Hazmat Yes[ | No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTED OF or [XPLEADS

TO: Drugs / Possession of less than one gram of meth. or cocaine base, 1st offense A

inviolation of § 44-53-0375(A) of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3009 :

[l NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT []JSERIOUS [JMOSTSERIOUS []Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) 3

The charge is:  [¢] As Indicted, [T]lesser Included Offense, [[] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initigls) *

Thepleais:  []Without Negotiatjgns or Recommendation, [C] Negotiated Sentence, R tion by the State.

ATIESE ez 100692 ZM Sawlort 299/
3 SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bur#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited {o the [] State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of [ days/mont@r [ underthe Youthful Offerder Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fing of § ; provi at upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspen i prgbation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Purole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. .
m/? NCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: # o oS Yoy
he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuunt 10 S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing ClOoruered  PTUP
Total: § plus20%fee: g days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: s Random Drug/Alcohol testing [
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $10 S10(). 00  pms.of$ beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) 300 .3 $ paid wo Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ o th;r—_
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Det/Prob) $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Eaforce. Funding)

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breuth Test Fee)

B 56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment)
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge)

3% 10 County (if paid in installmeyG)
TOTAL J

[l Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation,
ﬂ s / "'-.-

Presiding Judge
Clerk of Co Judge Code: W P
Court Reporter: E_S Sentence Date: X. 7. 7Y
SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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